MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF TANSLEY PARISH COUNCIL ON WEDNESDAY 15 DECEMBER 2010

Present: Councillors Raynes, Gray, Hallam, Spencer, Strange & Taylor 3 Members of the public,

109/2011 APOLOGIES

Cllrs Greenhough & McKay

110/2011 VARIATION OF ORDER OF BUSINESS

Cllr Raynes requested that East Midlands In Bloom be included at correspondence just as information.

111/2011 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

None.

112/2011 PUBLIC PARTICIPATION 112.2011.1 PUBLIC SPEAKING

Questions were asked once again from a resident about the sum of money spent on the Fete Field. The resident did say that the Parish Council could perhaps sell the Fete Field for a nominal sum $(\pounds 1)$, which would solve the problem. Could a mowing machine be purchased and then all users could carry out the mowing of the field.

The Chair informed the meeting that there have been concerns about the sums of money, although this has been a one off payment, and the Parish Council are in the process of finalising the agreement with the Management Committee. The Football Club are tenants of the Fete Field Management Committee. The Parish Council arrange for the mowing and pay this, but do currently get reimbursed from DDDC.

The resident thanked the parish council for their time and left the meeting.

112.2011.2 POLICE MATTERS

Nothing to report, the police still visit the village on Sunday mornings, invite them to the neighbourhood watch meeting.

112.2011.3 REPRESENTATIONS OR EVIDENCE FROM MEMBERS DECLARING A PREJUDICIAL INTEREST

None

113/2011 MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON WEDNESDAY 24 NOVEMBER 2010

Minutes of the meeting held on Wednesday 24 November were received.

114/2011 EXCLUSIONS None

115/2011 FETE FIELD

115.2011.1 Proposed Management Agreement

The clerk has now amended the agreement in line with changes agreed. The basis of the agreement was originally put together by the Parish Council's solicitors.

The Parish Council needs to come to an agreement on the figure to be allocated to the Fete Field, this needs to be finalised at the January meeting.

RESOLVED:

That Cllr Gray would approach C Gale; Solicitor to look over the nearly finalised agreement before signing, if he is unable to do this, then another solicitor would be approached.

115.2011.2 Post Box/Noticeboard at The Pavilion

There was some concern about the 'post' for the Fete Field, as items had been re-directed to the clerk in a round about way. A noticeboard might also be suitable for publishing contact details for the property and also for publishing fixtures etc. After discussion it was felt that a post box might be mis-used, but the Fete Field Committee need to ensure that all correspondence is addressed correctly to avoid any delays.

RESOLVED:

Not to erect a post box at this time, but to erect a noticeboard at the end of the building. Cllr Taylor would arrange this.

116/2011 PLANNING MATTERS

Applications for consideration dealt with under delegated powers in consultation:

None

Applications for consideration:

10/00796/FUL Erection of 3 no sectional timber outbuildings to provide stables, haystore and pottery workshop at Rose Cottage White Lea Lane Tansley

RESOLVED:

To strongly object to this aaplication as it is an intrusion into open countryside, overdevelopment of small site, and there seems to be adequate buildings on the site.

117/2011 DDDC and HIGH PEAK CORE STRATEGY – RESPONSE TO DRAFT PLAN

RESOLVED:

That the Chair would draft a response and return this to the January meeting.

118/2011 CONSERVATION WORK

118.2011.1 Spout Lane – the work has not yet been carried out due to the bad weather, permission has been received to prune the self sets on Spout Lane.

118.2011.2 Fete Field Bund Area – this area will be tidied up also, but there could be a problem with an overhanging tree, this may need to be pruned.

119/2011 TANSLEY HOUSE MINI BUS

A request for help with funding was received last year, an amount was not stipulated.

RESOLVED:

To send a response – informing them that due to private business unable to help with funding this project. The Parish Council would like to be kept informed of progress as may be able to support in some way in the future.

120/2011 PARISH COUNCIL DOMAIN NAME RENEWAL

Currently the renewal is sent to a resident no longer on the parish council, this is up for renewal in June of 2011, cost for 2 years is \pounds 24.99 + vat; 5 years is \pounds 55.96 + vat.

The web site is very much improved and thanks must go to Chris Knightley for this.

RESOLVED:

That the renewal be set up in the Clerk's name, and that it is renewed for 5 years.

121/2011 CLERK'S OFFICE ARRANGEMENTS – VILLAGE HALL

Storage of equipment can be arranged in the back room at the village hall, there is adequate space, the hourly rate when actually used would be $\pounds 4$ /hour, usage could be around 4 hours per month.

RESOLVED:

That arrangements are made for the clerk to move files etc., in after the new year.

122/2011 CORRESPONDENCE & CIRCULARS

Were noted, the winter weather information was very good, to put this in the noticeboards.

The East Midlands In Bloom Seminar is to be held at The Strutts Centre, Derby Road Belper on Wednesday 16 February.

123/2011 PARISH COUNCIL UPDATES

123.2011.1 DDDC Home Options – West Yard Local Letting Plan The chair explained that there had also been a request from Peak District Rural Housing Association to discuss the allocation of the properties on West Yard. DDDC were putting together a 'local letting plan' as per letter of October. There seems to be confusion as to what is happening with this.

RESOLVED:

The Chair would try and get a meeting arranged with Rob Cogings; DDDC early in the new year.

123.2011.2 Headstone Strips in Burial Ground

The Parish Council are still disappointed with this work. Need to meet with contractor on site to discuss.

Cllr Taylor and Cllr Strange would deal with this.

123.2011.3 West Yard surfacing and street lighting

Thatchers Croft will be adopted and have street lighting up to the flats, the rest does seem to be going to be adopted.

123.2011.4 Hand Rail at the Knoll

To be progress chased.

123.2011.5 Riber View Close – planting

The licence to cultivate has been sent to residents.

123.2011.6 Riber View Close – litter/dog pooh bins

When the Clerk and the Chair visited Riber View, residents came out and discussed the siting of the above, this could not be agreed upon, and residents would come back with suitable sites.

RESOLVED:

To defer until residents come back to the parish council with definite sites for the above.

123.2011.7 Enforcement at Nottingham Road (change of levels) and Knabb Hall Lane (static caravan). The clerk has sent plans of both problems to DDDC

The clerk has sent plans of both problems to DDDC

123.2011.8 Movement of Dog Bin from Fete Field to Thatchers Lane

RESOLVED:

To site this near to the Grit Bin on Thatchers Lane, near to Daisy Bank.

123.2011.9 Grit Bin Provision

Information received from DCC is that it will cost the Parish Council £70 to fill a grit bin after the initial provision. This could amount to a considerable amount per year. Contracts would have to be entered into for the regular filling.

RESOLVED:

To write to DCC and request that they put 'piles' of grit on White Lea Lane for use by motorists.

123.2011.10 Overhanging trees – Thatchers Lane to Alders Lane/White Lea Lane

RESOLVED:

To report these to Derbyshire County Council

124/2011 REQUESTING FOR FUNDING BY PLAY GROUP

A request has been made for funding help for equipment by play group – shortfall due to Council budget cuts.

RESOLVED:

To get more information regarding the cost, type of equipment and supplier before a decision is made.

125/2011 Accounts

125.2011.1 Accounts paid since last meeting

Date	Cheque	Particular	Amount
24.11.10	00968	C Knightley reimbursement for printing for	30.00
		mag.	
24.11.10	00969	Audit Commission (audit fees for 09/10)	182.13
24.11.10	00970	Iansprint (printing)	32.90
24.11.10	00971	Tansley Village Hall	10,011.00

125.2011.2 Appointment of two councillors –responsibility for accounts **125.2011.3** Parish Estimates 2011/12

To be placed on future agenda for further discussion.

Meeting Closed at 21.40 pm Signed.....

•